Aurora Gun Club
P.O. Box 4038
Parker, CO 80134
agc@auroragunclub.com
ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED



March 2023

Inside This Issue

Contact Information	2
Minutes	3 - 6
Announcements	7 - 10
Match Results	11 - 12
For Sale	13
Save the Date	14
Calendar	15

AURORA GUN CLUB

www.auroragunclub.com

CLUBHOUSE 303-361-9091

Shooting Hours 7:30am - Sunset 7days a week

Volume 23 Issue 3 March 2023 Page 2

Weekend

Clubhouse Hours

9am - 1pm

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **clubhouse** will be closed. Call first if the weather is bad.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TBD - President president@auroragunclub.com

Chris Baker '24 - 1st VP Membership membership@auroragunclub.com 720-936-4218

David Faingold '23 - 2nd VP Maintenance maintenance@auroragunclub.com 303-883-4144

Ron Dobbs '23 - Secretary secretary@auroragunclub.com 720-281-9766

Loren Kohler '24 - Treasurer treasurer@auroragunclub.com 720-670-7579

Emmanuel Boyd '25 - 303-360-0645 Dietrich Whitesides '23 - 720-447-2969 Willie Chatman '25 - 915-731-7405 TBD - Open Position

Board Email: board@auroragunclub.com

The Aurora Gun Club is affiliated with:

Amateur Trap Association (ATA)
CMP Affiliated
Colorado State Trap Association
(CSTA)
National Muzzle Loading Rifle
Association
National Rifle Association (NRA)
Practical Shooting Association (PSAC)
United States Practical Shooting
Association

DISCIPLINE CHAIR CONTACTS

ATA Loren Kohler, 720-670-7579 Mark Taylor, 720-951-2711	ARCHERY Greg Sether, 720-469-6364	CENTER FIRE BR Harold Lee, 303-340-8811 Terry Humbargar, 303-671-9592		
CMP Rob Lucernoni, 303-809-0705 Rob Spurrier, 720-480-3132	COWBOY ACTION SHOOT Bill Edick, 720-218-1871 Ron Bruhn, 303-619-8758	MAGNUM HANDGUN Emmanuel Boyd, 303-360-0645 Bob Steil, 303-368-8247		
MILITARY BOLT ACTION BR Paul Lundberg, 720-789-1201 Willie Chatman, 915-731-7405	MILITARY RIFLE/PISTOL Bill Chin, 303-841-2168 Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 Dewey Dunlap, 303-886-6766	MUZZLE LOADER Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 Rachael Elias, 720-936-4216		
NRA ACTION PISTOL Bob Daneker agcnraactionpistol@gmail.com Dietrich Whitesides, 720-447-2969 Scott Starks, 720-299-3498	NRA SILHOUETTE Dave Bonner, 303-775-3925 Michael Ehr, 303-886-5169	PSAC Matthew Hess, 303-815-6488 Josh Horner, 720-980-1284		
SMALLBORE/PISTOL CARTRIDGE SILHOUETTE Mike Benskin, 303-680-3719 Marty Donota, 303-287-9255	TRAP (MONTHLY) Richard Dimisko, 303-241-5023	TRAP (WEEKDAYS) Sonny Young, 303-916-0731 Dave Leiker, 303-523-5242		

AGC PERSONNEL & CONTACTS

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Nicole Quiring, 720-662-7589 agc@auroragunclub.com	CARETAKER TBD caretaker@auroragunclub.com
CHIEF RANGE OFFICER Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 chiefrangeofficer@auroragunclub.com ASSISTANT CHIEF RANGE OFFICER Dave Hay, 720-839-0325	CLUBHOUSE MANAGERS Cristal Daniel Stephanie Hughes agcclubhouse@gmail.com
ELECTION CHAIRMAN Dave Carriker, 303-798-3471	MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT John Price, 303-725-1140
PERSONNEL Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 TBD	WEB PAGE Refugio Silva, 720-273-2918

Minutes

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2/14/2023

Meeting called to order at 7pm by President, Tom Desmond

Present: Boyd, Baker, Chatman, Whitesides, Dobbs, Desmond, Kohler and Faingold

I. CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance

II. AGENDA

2.14.2023 a. Motion to approve agenda Motion seconded and passed

III. MINUTES

2.14.2023 b. Motion to approve minutes from 1/10/2023 BOD meeting. Tom said he would like to make a correction to the minutes. He said the contractor did not sign the contract for the clubhouse renovation at the last meeting but the contractor did sign the contract. Motion seconded and passed

IV. MEMBERS FORUM

Bob Steil – Bob said there is an outlet on the far side of the caretaker's house and wanted to know if they can use it for any maintenance or work. David said yes it can be used. Mike Benskin said if the tractor is plugged in there, just be sure to plug it back in when they are done.

Tom Foster – Tom said he had a letter to read and passed out copies to the board. He asked Nicole if it could be included in the minutes and she said yes. See letter below.

February 14, 2023

From: Thomas Foster

To: Board of Directors Aurora Gun Club

Dear Sirs:

Mr. President, for 21 months now the members have been without a clubhouse. You have been the president of AGC for those 21 months, and the facts point to YOU as being a failure.

You have failed by not performing any due diligence in selecting Colorado Blue Construction. You have failed to seek legal counsel before committing the club to spend almost \$200,000. You have failed in a grossly negligent manner by not even having a signed copy of a contract with Colorado Blue Construction. If by some chance the contractor has an executed copy of the contract, you have failed by not obtaining a copy of such contract. You failed to take any action after having been lied to time and time again by the owner of Colorado Blue Construction. You failed to seek legal action to determine if Colorado Blue Construction has commingled AGC funds with his personal account or with funds from other customers of Colorado Blue Construction in violation of Colorado law. The materials which showed up in our unfinished clubhouse a week ago were not a result of your leadership. For an inordinate period of time you failed to accept the advice of members of your own board regarding the contractor and seeking legal counsel. You have failed to assume responsibility and acknowledge your mistake in hiring the contractor. In summary, you have failed to lead. You have failed to safeguard the assets of AGC. You have failed the members by breaching your fiduciary responsibility to AGC and its members.

You sir, are a failure and it is time for you to resign and let someone else lead. Barring that, the board should seriously consider removing you from office and replacing you with someone who can lead.

Respectfully yours, Thomas Foster

Volume 23 Issue 3 March 2023 Page 4

Minutes Continued

Mike Benskin – Mike said he would like to bring up his target situation again and revisit the approval. He contacted his guy and the guy said that steel is back down, almost half what is was a year ago. He would like to get approval for \$3,500 - \$4,000 for targets for his smallbore/pistol cartridge discipline. The company he is using requested \$2,500 down for the materials and rest will be paid upon completion of the targets. Mike said he would meet with him later in the week to determine materials. Willie asked what it was for as he was not on the board when the original request was made. Mike said it was for a new set of 22 Rimfire targets and that the current ones are 15+ years old and in need of repair. It was asked that Mike send an email with his request as a receipt of the \$2,500 down. Jim Ashmore (in attendance) asked if the club has any internal controls within the organization as he thinks there should be internal controls for money spent.

2.14.2023 c. Motion to approve additional funds for the 22 steel targets up to \$4,000 Motion seconded and passed

Dave Bonner – Dave asked about the mining in the pistol berms. David Faingold said it has not been done in about 10 years and he has made the company aware of working around the targets. The company will also be building up the sides of the berms. Dave Bonner said the money the club is making off the lead will be gone from the cost to rebuild the sides of the berms. Willie asked Dave Bonner what is his concern and Dave responded that it will be a waste of club money because they will owe in the end. Dave Bonner thinks David Faingold should review the contract to see what it says about the cost to rebuild the sides. David said he would look at the contract again. Willie asked if we should revisit the topic at another time once the contract has been reviewed. Tom Foster asked if it had really been 10 years since the last time the mining was done. Tom Desmond suggested revisiting next month. Then Dave Bonner asked about snow shovels and where they were at? He looked for snow shovels recently and could not find any and wanted to know if we can get more. David Faingold said he purchased a half dozen snow shovels not that long ago and they were dispersed around the club. He also said there were snow shovels in the shed where the golf cart is kept. Dave Bonner said he did not have access to the shed. Tom Desmond suggested putting a combo lock on the shed and use the code that's on the badge sticker so any member in need can access it. David agreed to do so. Bob Steil said the last time the magnum berms was mined that there was some damage done to that range. AJ Davis (in attendance) said that the last time the mining was done they had about 80 55 gallon barrels of lead and it weighted over 3000 lbs. The club kept one barrel and he sold it to a group of guys in Wyoming and got about \$1,300 that was turned into the club. AJ said he knows dirt because he worked on the highway long enough and I-70 was built on sand. He feels that even if the sides of the berms are built up, they will still wash away. He said they worked with Swingle tree company years ago to put shavings on the banks and it worked.

Martin Tritschler – Martin said he has repeatedly asked for an audit and been lied to and wants to know where the audit was at. Tom Desmond said he has never lied to Martin. Loren said he has not looked into an audit yet. Martin said he asked specific amounts related to the clubhouse and Loren replied that when he has been asked he did not have the exact amounts on hand at the meetings. Then Martin asked Loren why he was reluctant to have David Faingold read about the amount listed in the attorney's letter at the last meeting. Loren replied that he was not reluctant and Martin asked Loren if he would like him to play it back. Nicole asked Martin if he recorded the last meeting and he said yes and he would send her the CO statue for recordings. Willie asked Loren how long he had been treasurer and Loren replied since 2018, Tom Desmond before him and Chris Baker was next and Mike before Chris. Willie said that Loren was just following suit from what was being done by previous treasurers. Jim said that he walked away from the clubhouse renovation stuff since last March and he has kept his mouth shut until now. Jim said you don't make payments until the work is done and he feels what Loren did was incompetent. He feels the club is a business and the board better start waking up and he feels that Tom has not lead. Jim said that he and other members helped the club out of their own pockets to take it back from the cowboys years ago. Tom Foster said there is a fiduciary obligation and asked for clarification on the clubhouse flooring and if there was a separate contract. Jim feels that the board needs a lawyer to advise them on their responsibilities and it's time they wake up and rectify the problem. Jim feels that Tom Desmond should resign or step down. David Faingold said the clubhouse project landed in his lap in August and he was given a schedule by the contractor. David then said October 31st came around and nothing happened. After Veteran's Day he met with the contractor and told him he basically spit in the face of every member. After that is when David spoke to the board about seeking litigation. We got someone that wrote a strong demand letter (as stated in January minutes) to the contractor and the attorney got the same song and dance that AGC has been getting. Jim Ashmore asked what the recommendations were from the lawyer. David said the lawyer said we can pursue litigation, fire the contractor and get a new contractor to finish the work or leave it alone and let the existing contractor finish the work because we have so much money tied up in the project. Jim asked again what's going on and asked how much money was given to the contractor in the fall. He said the board paid the money up front and then it was decided to obtain an attorney. Willie said he needed to clear up the elephant in the room and said to Martin that his attorney sent the AGC

Volume 23 Issue 3 March 2023 Page 5

Minutes Continued

attorney, Zach Mugge an email that someone on the board told him that Loren would not meet with him and asked which board member told him that. Martin declined to say who told him that. Martin said he has spoken with board members, employees, AGC members and there has still been nothing in the newsletters about the status of the clubhouse.

Dave Bonner – Dave asked what was going on in the caretaker's house. David said it was just being painted. Dave Bonner asked by who and David said by the trap staff.

V. OLD BUSINESS

<u>Financial Report</u> — Treasurer, Loren Kohler – January revenues were \$17,745 and our expenses were \$17,100; Oil Royalty Revenue were \$5,042 with a net gain of \$5,687. Our YTD revenue is \$17,745 and our YTD expenses are \$17,100; YTD Royalty Revenue is \$5,042 with a net gain of \$5,687. Account balances: Chase Checking Account \$62,962; Chase Payroll Account \$10,918 and Chase Savings: \$482,041; Bank of the West Money market account \$208,563.

<u>Maintenance Update</u> – 2nd VP, David Faingold – David said that Dave Bonner asked earlier about the caretaker's house and it is currently being worked on. He plans to get the vinyl flooring in there as well. The tractor is back from being maintenance and he will work with Mike Benskin to put together a meeting for anyone interested on driving and ongoing maintenance for the tractor. Mike Benskin said they want people operate it responsibly and they need to know what to do for the tractor.

<u>Clubhouse Renovation Status</u> – 2nd VP, David Faingold – David said there were three inspections done by the Arapahoe County Building inspectors. First was for framing, of note there were some of the ceiling joists that needed reinforcement. An engineer's approval also had to be obtained. Electrical inspection went very well although one electrical box was made to be moved from being attached to a wood beam to a metal bracket. Plumbing work was also inspected and can move to the next stage. A major hold up has been the front window which was installed 2-10. The window was ordered 5-22. Now that the window is in place, framing completed, a re-inspection will be done 2-22 so that the contractor may move to the next phase which will be drywall. Momentum is gaining on the project with a proposed finish in the Spring. Dave Bonner asked why all the insulation was in the dumpster? Loren Kohler replied that the insulation was no longer in code. A sincere thank you goes out to Jim Ashmore for donating a grinder, and to Steve Chagolla for donating a table saw and bandsaw.

New Membership Update – Admin Assistant, Nicole Quiring – Nicole said we have 3 orientations coming up this Saturday for 31 new members and spouses. Nicole also said she is still waiting on paperwork from 47 that confirmed they want to join. We made it through 192 spots on the wait list so far. Nicole then said a lot of people asked if they can pay by credit card and asked the board if they would consider a PayPal account so people can pay by credit card. Tom Desmond said the only problem with payment by credit card is the person could dispute the charge and the club would not get the money back.

Online Members Forum – Willie Chatman – Willie said he received an email from Tom that was sent by a member, and he would like to hold off on the a forum until the clubhouse is complete or all the forum will consist of is board bashing. He will revisit the topic in a few months.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

Incident Reports – President, Tom Desmond – No reports.

Retaining Attorney for AGC Board – 2nd VP, David Faingold – David said he would like to retain the attorney and made the following motion.

2.14.2023 d. Motion to retain Mr. Zach Mugge for the board Motion seconded and passed 7 to 1, Tom Desmond voted no

<u>Board Member Opening</u> – President, Tom Desmond – Tom said we have one boarding opening. Board Member, Dave Hay stepped away from the board last month. Tom asked Nicole to continue to run the announcement in newsletter for the open board position.

New Administrative Assistant Email — President, Tom Desmond — Tom said there has been many issues with the q.com email account so a new email has been using the AGC domain and the email is now live. Tom did not feel that a Gmail account was very professional. He said Nicole drafted a letter to send to members notifying them of the new email address. The email is hosted by Earthlink along with the other club email addresses.

Volume 23 Issue 3 March 2023 Page 6

Minutes Continued

Review March Calendar – Nicole Quiring reviewed the March calendar. Nicole said her and the webmaster, Fugi received an email from a member asking if the entire year's calendar can be posted to the website instead of a month at a time. The member send several link to other gun club websites and their calendars are all posted a year out. The board discussed and felt that it could be posted since it is approved in December for the entire year.

VII. BOARD ROUND TABLE

Willie Chatman – Willie first said he would be out of town next week starting the 21st and his proxy goes to Chris Baker. Willie then said since the clubhouse project has started a lot of friendships have been lost, members have been angry and the board has minimized it. He said back in 1993 he had to do a lot of studying and he remembers a certain leadership thing he had to study at the time - know yourself, seek responsibility and take responsibility for your actions and when he became an NCO he had to implement all the traits. When he got out the military in 2012, he joined a company and the boss got in trouble a few years ago and Willie did not want to be a leader again. Willie said he spoke to Harold Lee and Rich Immel and they convinced him to make the jump and now he's the boss again, and he said you can't treat civilians like you treat soldiers. Willie read the following leadership qualities out loud.

- 1. Admit your mistakes.
- 2. Be a good listener.
- 3. Be innovative.
- 4. Communicate.
- 5. Continuously brush-up on your leadership skills.
- 6. Create common values.

- 7. Embrace change.
- 8. Lead by example.
- Make everyone feel important.
- 10. Promote a diverse work environment.
- 11. Work as a team.

Willie said he read this because the congregation met some of these elements. He also said back in March of last year, the five of us sat here - Nick, Harold, Terry, himself and Jim talked to the board and back then they were \$107,000 into the project and at that time we asked to hire an attorney. In December we hired an attorney and look what's we have going on now. Willie said he believes that if we had done that earlier we would have saved some money. We didn't show that leadership then and this is why everyone is calling from the head of the table. He said he also believes what the people around the table are not supporting and he went to talk to Arapahoe County and that the county was out to get us but the same thing they told the county is what they told the attorney. Willie said he supports Loren and the clubhouse is a mess. He wants the members to have confidence and think we are competent, and we need to step up and put our foot down to get it done. He wants to come to a board meeting where we talk and not yell.

Dietrich Whitesides – Dietrich said that Jim has strongly feelings about several things and one of them was for the board to have an attorney on retainer to advise them on board related issues. Tom asked Dietrich if he would like to make a motion and Dietrich said no but he would like to discuss further at the next meeting. Tom asked Nicole to add to March agenda.

Manny Boyd – Manny said he wants to bring up something on a lighter side and he wants him to express to everyone here a Happy Valentine's Day.

Chris Baker – Chris said he would like to correct Willie on some info because the approval to spend more came before that.

VIII. RECESS & ADJOURNMENT

No executive session

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION The executive session is for employee related issues only.

Announcements

President's Feedback

The last few years have been challenging and exciting. It seems that the pandemic may finally be behind us. We started a remodeling project on the clubhouse to give it a more inviting feel and to bring the building up to code. What a mess that has been. However, it seems that that may also be wrapping up in the next few months. While the project has been plagued with delays, I still believe that the membership will be pleased with the final product. I look forward to the reopening of the updated clubhouse. We began having summer barbecues since the pandemic made an indoor Christmas party all but impossible. There's not enough space for it all - just simply said, it has been a lot!

Words cannot adequately describe the experience of serving on the board. It's satisfying, exciting, and frustrating and all of that comes in waves. There is much more positive to it than negative but I would be lying if I said it was all good. The few negatives put aside, I strongly recommend that members get involved and serve on the board. It's an opportunity to help shape the future of the club. It is a real joy to work with most of the members and employees.

Because of changes to my personal life over the past few years and upcoming changes, to include moving out of this state, and having **absolutely nothing** to do with the letter read at the February board meeting, I am resigning from the board effective 28 February, 2023. To those who supported me over the years, thank you. To those who supported me in the most recent election, I apologize for not completing my term. I will be working with the remaining board members to ensure a smooth transition as I step away from the board. Please do all you can to keep this great club safe, enjoyable, and thriving.

Respectfully, Tom Desmond President, Aurora Gun Club

Important Notice - Email Update

The primary Aurora Gun Club contact email address will be changing effective **March 1, 2023** due to ongoing issues with the service provider. Please be sure to remove the old email address (auroragunclub@q.com) from your email address book and begin using the new email address listed below on or after March 1, 2023.

New Email Address: agc@auroragunclub.com

A letter regarding this update was mailed to all members on 2/23/23.

Club Maintenance – Volunteers Needed

The gun club is always looking for volunteer members to help with general maintenance around the club. Members may volunteer anytime between sunrise and sunset, and those that volunteer will earn work party credits (\$16/hour) towards their 2024 dues.

If you are interested or have any questions, please contact David Faingold, VP of Maintenance at 303-883-4144.

Announcements Continued

Weather Reminder

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **trap services** will be closed.

Rules Reminder to Members

AGC rules are given to each member when they join the club and mailed each year after with their renewal invoice.

It is important that every member takes the time to review the rules on an annual basis. This is for the safety of our members, guests and the club.

RESTRICTED FIREARMS/ACTIVITIES

RD1. Full-auto firearms. Full-Auto firearms may be used on the property as long as the full-auto capability is not used (SEMI-AUTO ONLY).

PROHIBITED DEVICES/FIREARMS

- PD1. 50 BMG (Browning Machine Gun) firearms and all firearms utilizing the 50 BMG Cartridge, i.e.: 416 Barrett are prohibited.
- PD2. Any device that may be used to increase the rate of fire of any firearm is prohibited.
- PD3. Exploding targets and tracer rounds are prohibited.

Board of Directors Openings

The Aurora Gun Club is looking for a dedicated member to fill **two** open board positions on the Board of Directors. Interested members must email their biography of 150 words or less to <u>agc@auroragunclub.com</u> by Friday, March 10th and is willing to attend the March board meeting on Tuesday, March 14th at 7:00 pm for introductions. In your biography, please explain why you want to fill an open position and what you hope to accomplish. One board position term will be up for re-election in 2024 and the other board position term will be up for re-election in 2025.

Board Member Responsibilities:

Board members are required to attend the monthly Board of Directors' meeting on the second Tuesday of each month beginning at 7:00 pm. On some occasions, board members will need to meet at times other than the monthly meeting to resolve issues or work on special projects. A good board member also needs to maintain the perspective that the board is in place to serve the membership.

Note: In order to qualify for a board position, you must have been an AGC member in good standings for at least one year.

Guest Fee Reminder

Effective January 1, 2022, the guest fee was updated to \$10.00. The first guest is free, guests 2 - 4 are \$10.00 per guest.

AGC Rule: GU4. The current guest fee will be charged for each additional guest beyond the one free guest.

The member is responsible for payment prior to setting up at a shooting position.

Failure to pay will result in a penalty fee of \$50.00 per incident.

Announcements Continued

200-Yard Military Match 2023

Well it's been a long winter this year. Our first match is scheduled for Saturday, March 4th at 0900 am. Practice and sight in will begin at 0730 am. All of our matches are subject to weather. We will follow the AGC 40 degree rule. If a match is postponed, we will reschedule to the following Saturday. After our regular rifle match we will have a military pistol shoot.

Any change in a shooter's classification level will be announced at the match.

See you in March.

Bill Chin 303-931-6000

Steve Chagolla 303-887-9628

Dewey Dunlap 303-886-6766

Welcome New Members!

During the month of February, we welcomed 19 new members.



Mark B. Anthony M. John C. Hugo W. Korinne C. Christopher D. Mike D Brian L. Rodney L. James M. Thomas R. John R. Eugene V. Edward S. Ken V. Mark U. Michael W. Tom W. Jason F.

Financial Review Assistance

The board is looking for a few members to review the club's financials for 2022. A date/time will be determined at a later date, but if you would be interested, please email AGC Treasurer, Loren Kohler at treasurer@auroragunclub.com.

Thank you!

Announcements Continued

Caretaker Job Opening

The Aurora Gun Club is looking to fill the part-time Caretaker position. Applicants should be dedicated, hardworking, mature and self-motivated. Applicants may also include AGC members or spouses; family, or friends of AGC members through referrals.

The Caretaker has overall responsibility for the general facilities, maintenance, well-being, and security of the Aurora Gun Club.

Pay is negotiable and upon completion of a 180-day probation period, living quarters with utilities will be included.

For a detailed job description or if you are interested in applying for this job, please email David Faingold, VP of Maintenance at maintenance@auroragunclub.com.

Trap Assistant Job Opening

The Aurora Gun Club is looking to fill the following part-time position. Applicants should be mature persons and can include – AGC members or spouses; family, or friends of AGC members through referrals.

<u>TRAP ASSISTANT</u> (2 job openings) – The Trap Assistant position is an entry-level position and will assist with the operation of the Trap Program.

Duties and Responsibilities Include:

- To maintain the operation of the trap ranges to include;
 - Operating the trap Machines.
 - Turn off turrets when no one is shooting.
 - ♦ Filling the trap machines, reload trap houses
 - Scoring rounds of trap
 - ♦ Take inventory of all clay boxes.
- To ensure the trap lines areas are clean and serviceable.
- To ensure the clubhouse is clean, sweep the patio, (including wipe down outdoor tables, and benches, etc).
- To empty the trash cans throughout the facility.
- To perform any other duties assigned by a supervisor.

Experience & Requirements:

- Excellent customer service.
- Ability to communicate effectively and courteously with AGC Members.
- Ability to lift 50 pounds safely.
- 16 years of age or older preferred with a driver's license.
- No previous experience required.

Schedule:

- Saturday and/or Sunday Shift(s)
- 9:00 am 1:00 pm (4 6 hours per shift, weather permitting)

Pay: \$13.00/hour

If you or someone you referred are interested in applying for this position, please email your resume or letter of interest to agcjobs@auroragunclub.com.

Match Results

February 11, 2023 - NRA Action Pistol Results

Thirteen shooters decided shooting was better than not shooting on Saturday morning for our February Approved NRA Action Pistol match. This match consisted of four stages including the Practical Event, the Crawford Barricade Event, Speed Event, and the Falling Plate Event for a total round count of 174 with a point total of 1740 and 174 Xs. (The "X" is the 4-inch tie breaker in the center of the 10 ring.)

Alex Ragulsky came out on top shooting a rimfire score of 1700-130X. David Wood followed with an open centerfire score of 1583-98X, and Scott Seab grabbed third with a centerfire score of 1657-90X.

Join us on the second Saturday of each month (weather permitting) to test and improve your basic handgun skills. Action Pistol matches are held in berms 2, 6 & 7. Winter hours begin with setup at 8:00 am, shooters' briefing at 8:30 am, and shooting begins after the briefing. Scores for Approved matches can be submitted to the NRA for classification. All 2023 matches will be shot as Approved matches, but shooters have the option of not turning in their scores for classification. Action Pistol information is given under "Disciplines" on the Club Webpage.

NRA Action Pistol February 2023 Match Results

<u>Name</u>	Match Point Total	Match X Total
Alex Ragulsky (Open Rimfire)	1700	130
Dave Wood (Open Centerfire)	1583	98
Scott Seab (Production Optics)	1518	84
Scott Starks (Production Optics)	1457	65
James Deppe (Open Rimfire)	1438	72
Dietrich Whitesides (Open Centerfire [revolver])	1360	69
Vickie Deppe (Open Rimfire)	1291	59
Brian O'Boyle (Open Centerfire)	1209	52
Jim Flagg (Open Rimfire)	1207	48
Bob Daneker (Open Centerfire)	1169	54
Paul Yurgal (Production Optics)	1105	48
Rachael Wood (Production Rimfire)	966	27
Tim Wright (Open Rimfire)	958	33

Match Results Continued

Muzzle Loader

January

Nine shooters braved the January cold for a winter themed shoot at 25 yds this month. The top scores were:

Single snowflake Owl Snowman 5 Snowflake
Scott Turnage 44 Chris Baker 39 Keith Moseley 38 Rachael Elias 25

Miles Remark 43 Miles Remark 37 Chris Baker 39 Chris Baker 39 Chris Baker 39 Chris Baker 39 Chris Baker 30 C

Mike Barnard 43 Mike Barnard 37 Chris Baker 36 Les Lokken 22 (winning tiebreaker)

The rest were Henry Bielinski, Jimmy Jeffreys, and Doug Adolf.

February

February brought us some nice sunny weather for our rifle shoot. We had a great turnout and shot a variety of buffalo targets. The top scores were:

5 Bull Buffalo50 yd Buffalo25 yd BuffaloBonus BuffaloLes Lokken 30Henry Bielinski 46Ron Mann 46Jimmy Jeffreys 38 (winning the tiebreaker)Henry Bielinski 26Scott Turnage 41Scott Turnage 44Scott Turnage 38

The rest were Mike Barnard, Keith Moseley, Tom Schulz, Tom Wengh, Leroy Arntson, Rachael Elias, Chris Baker, and Doug Adolf.

Chris Baker 720-936-4218



For Sale

Boxed 7.62x54 Ammo Silver Tip Headstamp 21 over 69 Up to 320 rounds available at \$0.95 per round.

Contact: Sam at 303-883-1948

1 lb. IMR 4831 \$40 1-1/4 lb. RL 22 \$60

4 lb. W785 \$20 (old stock) 3-1/2 lb. W760 \$20 (old stock)

<1 lb. IMR 4895 \$10 (old stock)

<1 lb. IMR 4064 \$10 (old stock)

Contact: Jim Taylor at 303-808-2303

Nikko Stirling binoculars, 10x42, New in Box - \$50.

San Pedro Saddlery Tombstone holster - will hold up to 6 1/2" revolver, size 40" belt with 38/357 cartridge loops - \$50.

Americase aluminum takedown shotgun travel case will hold 2 34" barrels and accessories, heavy duty case - \$150.

Remington Bucket 'o Bullets - 1,400 .22 Long Rifle, 36 grain, plated hollow point bullets - Unopened - \$125.

Extreme brand ballistic nylon holster, New in Box, size 15 fits most 1911 style semi-auto pistols - \$10.

Contact: Rich Dimisko at 303-241-5023





Work Parties: April 29th & September 30th

Swap Meets: June 24th & September 16th

Summer BBQ: July 29th

Election & Annual Meeting: October 1st

Newsletter Submission

Newsletter submission deadline is on or before the 20th of each month by **NOON**. You may mail, or email it to Nicole Quiring, Administrative Assistant P.O. Box 4038, Parker, CO 80134

Phone: 720-662-7589 or Email: agc@auroragunclub.com

Calendar of Events

<u>Date</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Event</u>	<u>Location</u>	Contact Person
3/1	Wednesday	10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
3/4	Saturday	7:30 am - 200-yd Military Rifle Match	200-yard	Bill Chin
		9:00 am - 2:00 pm - New Member Orientation	Education Trailer	Chris Baker
		10:00 am - Military Pistol	Magnum	Bill Chin
3/5	Sunday	7:00 am - PSAC	Berms 2 - 6	Matt Hess
		10:00 am - Muzzle Loader Rifle	100-yard	Chris Baker
3/8	Wednesday	8:00 am - Cowboy Action Shoot	Berms 3 & 4	Bill Edick
		10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
3/11	Saturday	7:00 am - NRA Action Pistol	Berms 2, 6, 7	Bob Daneker
		9:00 am - CMP	100-yard	Rob Lucernoni
3/12	Sunday	9:00 am - AGC Monthly Trap	Trap 2	Rich Dimisko
3/14	Tuesday	7:00 pm - Board of Directors Meeting	Education Trailer	
3/15	Wednesday	9:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
3/18	Saturday	9:00 am - Pistol Cartridge Lever Action	Silhouette	Mike Benskin
		9:00 am - 2:00 pm - New Member Orientation	Education Trailer	Chris Baker
3/19	Sunday	9:00 am - ATA Trap	Trap 1 - 4	Loren Kohler
		9:30 am - Magnum Handgun	Magnum	Emmanuel Boyd
3/20	Monday	Noon: Newsletter Submission Deadline - Submit on or before the 20th.		Nicole Quiring
3/22	Wednesday	9:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
3/25	Saturday	9:00 am - Smallbore Lever Action	Silhouette	Mike Benskin
3/26	Sunday	7:00 am - PSAC	Berms 4 - 7	Matt Hess
		7:30 - NRA	Silhouette	Dave Bonner
		9:00 am - Military Bolt Action BR	100-yard	Paul Lundberg
3/29	Wednesday	9:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young

March 2023

Trap services are available every day from 9:00am - 1:00pm, weather permitting.

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
			1 10:00 am AGC Trap	2	3	4. 7:30 am 200-yd Mili- tary Rifle
						10:00 am Military Pistol Magnum 9:00 am - 2:00 pm New Member Orientations
7:00 am PSAC #2-6 10:00 am Muzzle Loader Rifle 100 yd	6	7	8 8:00 am Cowboy Action Shoot #3 & 4 10:00 am AGC Trap	9	10	11 7:00 am NRA Action Pistol #2,6,7 9:00 am CMP 100yd
						,
9:00 am AGC Monthly Trap (Trap 2)	13	14	15 9:00 am AGC Trap	16	17	9:00 am Pistol Cartridge Lever Action Silhouette
		7:00 pm Board Meeting			St. Patrick's Pay	9:00 am - 2:00 pm New Member Orientations
19 9:00 am ATA Trap (Trap 1-4)	20	21	22 9:00 am AGC Trap	23	24	25 9:00 am Smallbore Lever Action Silhouette
9:30 am Magnum Handgun	Newsletter Deadline					
26 7:00 am PSAC #4-7 7:30 am NRA Silhouette	27	28	29 9:00 am AGC Trap	30	31	
9:00 am Military Bolt Action BR 100yd						